
The Secretary  
An Bord Pleanála 
64, Marlborough Street 
Dublin 1 

13 April 2021 

Re: Carlow County Council Planning Reference No. 21/13 

First party Appeal against Carlow County Council’s Notification of Decision to Refuse Planning 
Permission for Permission for development of an up to 7 no. turbine wind farm and associated works 
within the townlands of Rossacurra, Cranemore, Kilbrannish North, Bealalaw, Raheenliegh, 
Aclare, Co. Carlow. 

Location:  Townlands of Rossacurra, Cranemore, Kilbrannish North, Bealalaw, Raheenliegh, 
Aclare, Co. Carlow. 

Applicant:  Coillte CGA, Dublin Road, Newtownmountkennedy, Co. Wicklow, A63DN25 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

1.0 Introduction 
Fehily Timoney and Company, Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork has been retained by Coillte CGA, 
Dublin Road, Newtownmountkennedy, Co. Wicklow, A63DN25 to make this first party appeal against 
Carlow County Council’s notification to refuse planning permission for the above referenced 
development. The notification to refuse planning permission is dated the 18th March 2021, a copy of 
same is provided in Appendix 1 of the accompanying appeal. A cheque for the sum of €3,000 made 
payable to An Bord Pleanála accompanies this first party appeal.  

Cont’d… 

Our Ref: P21-087/Lett/JH/MG 



 

 

 
 
 
2.0 Documents Enclosed 

• Cheque for the sum of €3000.00 made payable to An Bord Pleanála in respect 
of the statutory first party appeal fee 
 

• A first party appeal report and  
 

• 5 no. appendices including a copy of Carlow County Council’s Notification to Refuse Planning 
Permission dated 18th March 2021 

 
 
 

3.0 Conclusion 
 
Given these reasons as outlined throughout the accompanying first party appeal report, with due 
regard to all accompanying appendices submitted with this appeal document and in the interests of 
national, regional and local policy, we respectfully request that the Board overturn the decision of 
Carlow County Council and grant planning permission for this renewable energy wind farm 
development.  
 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Jim Hughes  
for and on behalf of Fehily Timoney and Company 
 
 
Encls. 
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